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From: SGA President

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:34 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F

Cc: SGA Vice President; SGA Speaker; mag.mccartney@gmait.com; Young, Djuana D

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission: Certification of UCC 0250 125 (Amendment to the

Fresh Start Policy)

Hello Jeanette,

I apologize for the late response, it's been a busy week. We have reviewed the policy proposal - and while | do agree
with proposal to only allow prospective/new/transfer students to use the Academic Fresh Start; however, will there still
be an avenue for current students who come across hardships or extenuating circumstances to have access to this by
petition? Or is there already another policy in place that takes care of current students who have those special situations
(i.e. health issues, death in the family, etc.}). Thank you!

Sincerely,

Cedric K. Bandoh

Student Body President
University of Houston

264 University Center

(832) 842-6225 - Office
(832)842-6226 - Direct
“Service ABOVE Self”- Frank Collins

Student Government Association { www.uh.edu/sga
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From: Univ Coordinating Commission [mailto: UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU} On Behalf Of Morales,
Jeanette F

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 9:39 AM

To: UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERY.UH.EDU

Subject: University Coordinating Commission: Certification of UCC 0250 125 (Amendment to the Fresh Start Policy)

Dear UCC Members:

It's time to certify UCC 0250 125 (Amendment to the Fresh Start Policy). This item has been vetted 1o all appropriate UH
campus groups. Campus group comments are posted on the UCC web site (see URL below). There were no dissenting
comments. Please let me know if you have any objections/concerns about the certification of this policy. Otherwise, this
will be certified to upper administration this afternoon.

http://www.uh.edu/ucc/policies ucc.htmituc

Regards,



